

Government Welfare Training Council

1963 –

Other Names: • Institute of Social Welfare

Details

The Government Welfare Training Council was established in 1963, in Lisson Grove, Hawthorn. It provided what was for many people the first formal staff training in child care. Previously, the only training offered for child care workers was a course run by the Victorian Council of Social Service. The training centre was established in response to recommendations made by Merritt in his 1957 report to the Victorian government. In 1960, the government had established a new Training Division within the Social Welfare Department. The Social Welfare Act 1960 also brought into being a Social Welfare Training Council. Such initiatives demonstrate the interest in improving standards of 'care' in child and family welfare.

The Social Welfare Branch took over responsibility from VCOSS for training child care workers in 1962. Initially, the Training Division of the Social Welfare Branch conducted the courses. In 1967, this was taken over by the new Institute of Social Welfare.

One staff member from St Augustine's Orphanage reflected on his experiences receiving training for the first time:

The government had the training institute at Lisson Grove that really started to open our eyes. We heard for the first time about things like 'institutionalization of children' and 'maternal deprivation' and 'Bowlby' and all this sort of thing. It was all a new world. (Terry O'Brien, former Religious, St Augustine's 1962-68)

Gallery



Play Reading - child care and youth leadership students at Training Division

Description: This is a copy of an image published in the annual report of the Social Welfare Department for 1965-66.

More info

Related Entries

Related Legislation

You can view this page online by visiting <u>https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/government-welfare-training-</u> council/